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Three Chequers Medical Practice Provisional Policy on Shared Care Prescribing with 

Private/non-NHS Providers 
 
 
The practice has decided that we are unable to take on shared care agreements with private 
providers for ADHD medication for new patients until a formal position has been agreed locally. We 
are awaiting guidance and agreement between the Wessex Local Medical Committees and the 
BSW ICB Medicines Management team (Bath & NE Somerset, Swindon & Wiltshire Integrated Care 
Board – the commissioning body for local services). This decision has been made due to concerns 
about the safety of prescribing. 
 
Please note that this is a provisional policy which may be subject to change over the coming months 
as a local agreement is considered. 
 
We recognise that due to pressures on NHS services and extraordinarily long wait times, many 
patients are choosing to be seen in the private sector for assessment and treatment for ADHD. This 
has led to an understandable proliferation of requests for NHS prescriptions of ADHD medications. 
 
In order for these medications to be prescribed by an NHS GP, it requires a ‘shared care 
agreement’ between the consultant and general practitioner. This is a mandatory stipulation placed 
on GPs for safety reasons by our local BSW area prescribing committee. This is a specific, formal, 
locally-agreed, document which outlines the responsibilities for patient, specialist (typically a 
consultant specifically trained in this area of medicine in the NHS) and GP. This is an entirely 
voluntary agreement that a GP may enter into if he/she wishes, but by doing so takes on full clinical 
and medico-legal responsibility for safe prescribing (and usually monitoring) of this medication. 
ADHD medications are not medications which are allowed to be initiated in primary care due to their 
specialist nature and side effects, but could be prescribed by GPs under a locally agreed NHS 
shared care agreement once the patient had been stabilised on these medications. This typically 
refers to a period of time without dose adjustments or clinical concern, usually 3 months. 
 
There are currently significant concerns around the safety of prescribing these medications outside 
of an NHS shared care agreement, and the subject is being reviewed locally due to these concerns 
by GP practices across the area. Sharing care with the private sector can carry higher risks than 
doing so with a commissioned NHS service. Many areas across the country have advised their GP 
practices not to prescribe in such situations. Broadly, but not exhaustively, concerns revolve around: 
 

• The ability to hand back care to a private provider, whom a patient is no longer paying to see 
• The ability to communicate easily or make timely clinical queries to a private provider 
• Responsibilities for regular follow up review and/or monitoring when a patient is paying for 

this service 
• Shared care agreements (or lack of) which differ from that of the NHS, or expect different 

things from GPs which may fall outside the remit or competence of the GP 
• The status and clinical governance of the private service, including that of the clinician 

recommending the diagnosis/prescriptions 
• The nature of prescribing itself (recommendation of medication or dosing outside of licensing 

or typical use) 
• Failure to adhere to NHS Shared Care standards, such as requests to prescribe medications 

when the patient’s condition and treatment is unstable 
 

We hope to formalise a position over the coming months when more specific guidance is provided 
to the GP surgeries across the area about this topic. We understand the very real difficulties faced 
by patients due to the current waiting list of NHS ADHD services, but hope that this goes some way 
to explaining the practice’s current position and concerns. 
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Kind regards, 
 
The Partners at Three Chequers Medical Practice  

 
 


